Office of

Athletics and Co-Curricular Activities

MEMORANDUM

TO: Personnel/Athletic and Co-Curricular Activities Committee

FROM: John N. Werner

Supervisor of District-Wide Athletics and Co-Curricular Activities

RE: All County Musical — 2009 — Thoroughly Modern Millie

DATE: April 17,2009
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Students from through out Warren County continued a long standing tradition of excellence in the
Theater Arts with their presentation of “Thoroughly Modern Millie" on April 2, 3 and 4, 2009. The
presentations which were nothing short of professional were very well received. Once again, we can
be very proud of our students. Additional information includes:

School Performance:

Performances:

Tragedies:

Staff:

Budget:
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Two abbreviated performances were presented on Wednesday,
April 1 for 6" through 8" grade students from through out Warren
County. Those performances provided a wonderful educational
experience in the Arts for our middle school students.

Our students gave stirring performances at each of the four
performances of the Musical. Their voices and the orchestra were
brilliant.

The passing of staff members Mrs. Danene Mattern and Mr. John
Check were grave losses for our community, schools and students.
We are indebted to many who came to support our children and staff.
Our deepest sympathies are extended to their families.

Our staff did a marvelous job of preparing their cast, orchestra and
crew. Mrs. Jen Koebley, Mrs. Jen Dilks, Ms. Cindy Scheid and Mr.
Rob Pearce along with volunteers in 95 positions prepared the stage,
theatre and their students as well as provided meals and refreshments.

A final balance sheet is not yet available as invoices and revenue are
still being received. We remain hopeful of a positive balance..
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